
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Coordinated NIRB-NWB process confirmation
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Feb 28, 2020 at 10:03 AM
Draft To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Date: Fri, Feb 28, 2020 at 9:55 AM
Subject: RE: Coordinated NIRB-NWB process confirmation
To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Sergey,

 

Do you have any form to sign. If not,

 

This is to confirm that we support coordinated approach between NIRB and Nunavut Water Board to expedite the renewal  of
the Resolute Bay WL# 3BM-RUT1520.

 

Also please confirm if it is 3BM-RUT1520  or 3AM -RUT1520.  Your web site shows 3AM. Whereas Licence is written as 3BM.

 

Please confirm.

 

Thanks.

 

Bhabesh

 

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer

Community Government Services

Government of Nunavut

Baffin Region, Pond Inlet

Box-379;  X0A 0S0, Nuanvut

Ph: 867 899 7314 and Cell 867 899 1345

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

 

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: February 28, 2020 11:40 AM
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To: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Subject: Re: Coordinated NIRB-NWB process confirmation

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

As part of the requirements for the coordinated NIRB-NWB review for the Type A Utilidor (3AM-RUT) application we need
your written agreement to this coordinated process, so that the NWB can start processing the file without waiting for NIRB's
screeneing decision.

 

Thank you,

Sergey

 

 

On Fri, Feb 28, 2020 at 9:33 AM Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Which file you are talking about?

If Resolute Bay utilidor system, yes it is still with NIRB. But I have cleared all the questions they had.

 

Thanks Sergey.

 

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
Sent: February 28, 2020 11:17 AM
To: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Subject: Coordinated NIRB-NWB process confirmation
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good morning Bhabesh,

 

Could you please confirm that you agree with the coordinated review process between the NIRB and the NWB.

 

Thank you,

 


